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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Century Panels Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Century Panels Limited (‘the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone
financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended (‘the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2025, its loss including other comprehensive loss, its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the

standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial

statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters
The standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024,

included in these standalone financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor
auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on May 23, 2024.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the “Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable, that:

(a)

(b)

(9)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the
matters stated in the paragraph (i) (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g):;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the paragraph (b) above on reporting
under Section 143(3)(b) and paragraph (i) (vi) below on reporting under Rule

11(g)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
these standalone financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025
has been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
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(i)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses:

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

a)

b)

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the note 43(x)(i) to the standalone financial
statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the note 43(x)(ii) to the
standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any
material misstatement.
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V. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks and as further
described in Note 42 to the standalone financial statements, the Company
has used multiple accounting software for maintaining its books of
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
except,

e For SAP application where audit trail was not enabled at the
transactional and database level throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the application;

e For HONO Payroll application, which is operated by third party
software service provider for maintaining its books of accounts, audit
trail is enabled and operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the application based on the Service
Organization Controls 2 (SOC-II) report provided in respect of this
application.

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with, in respect of accounting software(s) where the audit trail has
been enabled.

Additionally, the audit trail of previous year has been preserved by the Company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention to the extent it was enabled and recorded
in the respective year.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regjstration Number: 301003E/E300005

C@V

per Sanjay Kumaf'/Agarwal
Partner

Membership Number: 060352
UDIN: 25060352BMOBGQ4185
Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: May 29, 2025
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date

To the Members of Century Panels Limited

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit
and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

M (a

(c)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangibles assets.

All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management in
the previous year in accordance with a planned program of verifying them once
in three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2025.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventories during the
year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable and the coverage
and procedure for such verification is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more
in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed in respect of such
verifications.
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(iii)

(b)

(a)

(b)

As disclosed in note 15 to the standalone financial statements, the Company
has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in
aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of current
assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the normal
course of audit of the standalone financial statements, the quarterly
statements/revised statements filed by the Company with such banks are in
agreement with the unaudited books of accounts of the Company.

The Company do not have sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.
five crores in aggregate from financial institutions during the year on the basis

of security of current assets of the Company.

During the year, the Company has provided loans to Companies as follows:

Particulars Loans
(in lakhs)

| Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year

- Subsidiaries 564.80

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
(including opening balances)

- Subsidiaries 1,142.57

The Company has not provided any guarantees, advances in the nature of loans
or provided security to Companies, firms or Limited Liability Partnerships during
the year.

During the year, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant
of all loans and guarantees provided to companies or any other party are not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest. The Company has not provided
guarantees, provided any advances in the nature of loans or provided security
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given to
subsidiaries, there is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest as the loans given are repayable on demand and accordingly
we are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and
payment of interest.

There are no amount of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are

overdue for more than ninety days.
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(e)

There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the
year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the
overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

As disclosed in note 34 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has
granted loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to companies. Of these following are the details of the
aggregate amount of loans granted to promoters or related parties as defined in
clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’).

(Rs. In Lakhs)

All Parties Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans

- Repayable on demand 1,142.57 - 1,142.57
Percentage of loans to the total loans 100% - 100%
(iv) Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections

(vi)

(vii)

185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable have been complied with by
the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

(a)

Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been
a slight delay in a few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.
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(viii)

(b)

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a)

(b)

(©)

(f)

(b)

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the
Company, no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the
Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the
requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public
offer / further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under
audit and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

No fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed

or reported during the year.
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(b)  During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT
— 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

(a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), 3 (xii)(b) and 3(xiii)(c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of
section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting under clause
(xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to Section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b)  The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report,
for the period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@)  The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934)
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)  The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations
made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 7,735.84 lakhs in the current
year and amounting to Rs. 722.27 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year
respectively.

The previous statutory auditors of the Company have resigned during the year and we
have taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing
auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 43(xi) to the standalone financial
statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate
Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

per Sanjay K&imar Ag/arwal
Partner

Membership Number: 060352
UDIN: 25060352BMOBGQ4185
Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: May 29, 2025
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF Century Panels Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements of Century Panels Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued
by ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

5
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued
by the ICAI.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

W

per Sanjay Kumar Ag-(rwal
Partner

Membership Number; 060352
UDIN: 25060352BMOBGQ4185
Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: May 29, 2025




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

<&
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573 GENTURYPANELS
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025
Zin Lacs
NOTES As at As at
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
A [ASSETS
Non- Current Assets -
Property, Plant and Equipment 3A 79,528.18 78,997 51
Capital work-in-progress 3B 8,399.59 | '3,830.59
Intanglblé_.&r;se!s - 3c 061 253
_lmte;tr_n_enl in § Subsidiaries B . 4 5_0,29_ ) 5.00
Flr-lgnzlal Assets o I o
Other financial assets B 5 62118 564.37
Deferred Tax Assets ) - 6 2,285.94 -
Other Non-current assets - o 7 91983 1,033.46
TqLiNgrrl’Currrem Assets ) 91,805.63 | 84,433.45
] Current Assets - ~ ] . | _
_Inventories - 8 18,237.54 B 1,879.39
Financial Assets ] o -
Trade Rece@zﬁle_s_ - B - 9 4,450.66 103.27
Cash and cash equivalents ) - 10 ~ 2270 | 256
Eank balances otherthan quhing Cash equwalenis 10 754.82 212170
_ Loans - - 11 114257 | 57777
Other fnancxal assets ) - 5 1,855.25 i 72.48
Current Tax assets. (netl - 20 32.05 | 2037
Other Current assets - o | 7 7,853.93 ~ 6.353.67
| Total Current Assets B 34,149.52 11,131.21
TOTAL ASSETS 1,25,955.15 95,564.67
| B[E QUITYA@IEBILITIES o B 7777
Equity _ ] o ) e
Equity Share Capital o 12 14,500.00 14,500.00
 OtherEquity ) ) 13 (10,600.08)  (544.81)
Total Equity - I 3,89 13,955.19
Liabilities -
Non- Current Li B
Fmanclai Llabmtles o
Borrowings 14 27,458.43 © 14,602.00
Provisions ) 19 22.48 14.85
Total Non- qureniiLlabllltles 27,480.91 14,616.85
Current Liabilities )
Financial Liabilities ) -
Borowings 15 82,244.08 55,830.89
Trade Payables - o o
~ Total Ouls'tan 'ng Dues of Micro Entezpnses and Small _I_E_l_'nlerprlses . 18 269.34 -
Total Cutstan ng Dues ¢ cf Creditor other than Micro Enlerpﬁées and Small Enterpnses . 18 5-408 65 | -
Other Financial Liabilities. - ) 16 5,999.64 | 10,769.27
Contract Liabilities ) 21 111.31 s
Other Current Liabilities ) 17 510.99 279.20
Provisions o ) . - 19 30.31 1327
Total Current Liabilities B . 94,574.32 66,992.63
Total Liabilities - . - i . . 1,22,055.23 81,609.48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES - 4 1,25,955.15 9556467
Sumaa_r;ﬁ_f-MaterialATcBuntiné-F_'aiﬂ‘.iés: Key Judééments, Estimates and Assumptic;ﬁs T 2 i i )
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-46

Sanjay Kumar Agarwal
Partner

Membership No. 060352
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29th May 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Keshav Bhajanka

Whole-time Director
DIN: 03109701

W‘—f:

Arun [umar Julasaria
Financial Officer

DIN 00223718

neas

Sundeep Jhunjhun
Company Secretary

wala




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573 CENTURYPANELS
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025
ZinLacs
NOTES For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
INCOME -

Revenue Vfiom’ Operations 22 39,329.35 123.64
 OtherIncome 23 273.94 439.89
Total Income 39,603.29 563.53
EXPENSES - ) ) -
~ Costof Materials Consumed - - 24  30,545.78 197.72

Changes in invenlories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress 25 | (7.84801) (114.66) |

Employee Beneﬁtsfxpense 7 26 545548 207.78

_ Finance Cost - - 27 5,430.44 21005
_ Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 28 4,045.89 212.15

Other Expenses - 29 13,303.59 345.02
Total Expenses ) ) 51,933.17 1,058.06
Profit/(Loss) before tax (12,329.88) (494.53)
Tax Expenses = 1

~ Current Tax B - ) - -

Deferred Tax charge/(credit) - N ) 6 (2,284.00) -
|Total Tax Expenses o (2,284.00) -
Profiti(Loss) for the year - (10,045.88) (494.53)
Other comprehensive loss - - S I
Items that will not be reclassified toﬂaﬁment of profit or loss in subsequent years | i

Re-Measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans - omey -

Income tax related to above N S - - 6 1.94 -
bthgr Comprehensiv_e _Inss for the year, net of tax - . B ) (9.39) -
Total Corr_lﬂe_?JE_nsive loss for the year - B (10,055.27) (494.53)
Earnin-gs'pérreqyiityﬂsiﬁér;V(ﬂﬁoairnral Vall@p of equ_iiyis-__r_l__%?__ ‘I_EE)TPreviuus YearZT10/-) i | _ _ ___ -
BasicandDiluted ( ) - - e (6.93) (0.34)
Material AccountinEF"olicies, Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions 2 f—
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-46
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED ‘ﬁ
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573 EENTURYPANELS

Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

(Zin Lacs)

PARTICULARS For the Year Ended| For the Year Ended
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/(Loss) before Tax ) - ) (12,329.88) (494.53)
~ Adjustments for: ] - - W
Depreciation/Amortisation expenses 4,045.89 212.15
_Finance Cost - 6,430.44 | 210.05
Loss on dlsﬁms_ai of Property, Plant and Eqummem (nef) - | 545 -
Interest Income from financial assets at amortised cost - (22661) -
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Fluctuations LossI(Galn) (Net) 548.15 (439.89)
Operating loss before working capital changes (1,526.56) (512.22)
~ Working capital adjustments: B ) 3 ]
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Beg—,jvab[es - ] (4, 659. 88) (103.27)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (1-6-3_5_8_ _1€j ] 1,879.39)
(}ncrease)fDecreése in Financial Assets - ) (107.61)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets ) (1,479.55)|
i m_c:?e}isg'fﬁeérease) in Long Term Provisions o 7 ) i (iTO)
| Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions - 17.04 | D
Increase/(Decrease) in Financial Liabilities - - ) 93.96 80.97
| Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities - ) 34310 " 20745
) Increasel(Deé}ease) in Trade Payables - 5 442,32  88.04
Cash used in operations (18,239.03) (7,797.69)
Direct Taxes Paid (net of refund) (11.69) (29.94)
Net cash flow used in operating activities (A) (18,250.72) (7,827.63)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work in progress (15,540.03)|  (47,825.47)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net) - ) ) 18.76 -
Proceeds on maturity/(Investments) in Bank deposits (149.09) (709.47)
B Purchase of Long Term Investments (Subsidiaries) S ) (45.29) ]
Payment iowards Loan 1 given to subsidiaries ) (564.80) (177.88)
Interest Received 210.60 11424
Net Cash flow used in investing activities (B) (16,069.85) (48,598.56)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Non-current Borrowings 12 856.43 14,602.00
Er_ogg_e_ds_fr_om Current Borrowings (Net) 26,31319 | 43_7_53__,_;_12
Interest Paid ) (4,806.10) (1,441.78)
Other Borrowing Cost Paid (22.87)| i

Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 34,340.71 56,423.64
Net Increasel/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B + C) 20.14 (2.55)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2.56 5.11
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 22,70 2.56

Notes:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set outin the Ind AS-7 on 'Statement of
" Cash Flow'.
2.:There are no non-cash investing activities as on March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

1

Material Accounting Policies , Key Judgement, Estimates and Assumptions 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-46

As per our attached report of even date
For S.R. Bafliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Chartered Accountants K%ﬂ—’
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Date: 29th May 2025 Chigf Financial Officer Company Secretary



CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata
CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2025

A) Equity Share Capital

- 700 088

26
Baf

CENTURYPANELS

Particulars Nos. Zin lacs
Balance at 1st April 2023 14,50,00,000 14,500.00
Add: Changes in equity share capital during the year S '
Balance at 31st March 2024 14,50,00,000 14,500.00
Add: Changes in equity share capital during the year - .
Balance at 31st March 2025 14,50,00,000 14,500.00
B) Other Equity Zin lacs
. Reserves and Surplus
. Retained Earnings Total

Balance as on 1st April 2023 (50.28) (50.28)
Add: Profit for the year (494.53) (494.53)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax: . o
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on Defined Benefit Plans ) ) - -
Balance at 31st March 2024 (544.81) (544.81)
Add: Profit for the year ’ (10,045.88)[ (10,045.88)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax: ) -

Remeasure_fnentgaln!(logé) on Defined Benefit Plans - i {9?797)77 (9.39)|
Balance at 31st March 2025 (10,600.08) (10,600.08)
Summary of Material Accounting Policies, Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-46

As per our attached report of even date
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED CENTURYPANELS
Regd. Office: P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

1.

2.1

Corporate Information

CENTURY PANELS LIMITED (“the Company”) is a public Company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, having its registered office at P-
15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088. The Company is primarily engaged in manufacturing and
sale of Laminates, Medium Density Fiber Boards (MDF), PVC Board and Doors etc. The
Company presently has manufacturing facilities at Kadapa District in Andhra Pradesh. The
Corporate Identification Number is U20299WB2020PLC236573.

Compliance with Ind AS

These Standalone Financial Statements relate to Century Panels Limited. The standalone
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS”) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), as notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and
other relevant provision of the Act, to the extent applicable and presentation requirements of
Division Il of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013,(as amended from time to time). (Ind AS
compliant Schedule 111), as applicable to the Standalone Financial Statement.

The Standalone Financial Statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the
Company at their meeting held on 29" May 2025.

The details of the Company's accounting policies are included in note 2.2
New or amended Ind AS applied

Effective 1 April 2024 the Company has applied the following amendments to existing standards
which has been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA")-

Ind AS 117 Insurance Contracts —

The Ministry of corporate Affairs (MCA) notified the Ind AS 117, Insurance Contracts, vide
notification dated 12 August 2024, under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards):
Amendment Rules, 2024, which is effective from annual reporting periods beginning on or after
1 April 2024.

Ind AS 117 Insurance Contracts is a comprehensive new accounting standard for insurance
contracts covering recognition and measurement, presentation and disclosure. Ind AS 117
replaces Ind AS 104 Insurance Contracts. Ind AS 117 applies to all types of insurance contracts,

regardless of the type of entities that issue them as well as to certain guarantees and financial
instruments with discretionary participation features; a few scope exceptions will apply. Ind AS
117 is based on a general model, supplemented by:

* A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach)

* A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-duration contracts
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED GENTURYPANELS
Regd. Office: P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

ii.

2.2

The application of Ind AS 117 had no impact on the standalone financial statements as the

Company has not entered any contracts in the nature of insurance contracts covered under Ind
AS 117.

Amendment to Ind AS 116 Leases — Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback-

The MCA notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules,
2024, which amend Ind AS 116, Leases, with respect to Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback.
The amendment specifies the requirements that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease
liability arising in a sale and leaseback transaction, to ensure the seller-lessee does not recognise
any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains.

The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2024 and
must be applied retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions entered into after the date of
initial application of Ind AS 116.

The amendment does not have any impact on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Basis of Preparation of Standalone financial statements

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for
certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or
amortised cost at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed
between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the
consideration for such services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12
months.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initiaily adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The standalone financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the
Company's Functional Currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at their
respective functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the date, the transaction first
qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are
translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items



an
P

CENTURY PANELS LIMITED GENTURYPANELS
Regd. Office: P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CIN: U20299WB2020PL.C236573

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

2.3

measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in
fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

All Financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to nearest two decimals of lacs,
unless otherwise indicated.

The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate
as a going concern,

Material Accounting Policies

The material accounting policies adopted in preparation of standalone financial statements has
been disclosed as below. All accounting policies has been consistently applied to all the period
presented in the standalone financial statements unless otherwise stated.

Revenue from contract with customer

The Company derives revenue principally from sale of Laminates, MDF, and PVC board/frame.
The Company recognizes revenue when control of the goods is transferred to the customers and
when it satisfies a performance obligation in accordance with the provisions of contract with the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Sales are recognised when control of the
products has transferred. Once the products are dispatched to the dealer, the dealer has full
discretion over the channel and price to sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled chligation
that could affect the dealer’'s acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when the products have
been shipped to the specific location, the risk of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to
the dealer, and either the dealer has accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract,
the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Company has objective evidence that all criteria

for acceptance have been satisfied.

The Company considers the terms of the contract in determining the transaction price.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
discounts, if any. Revenue excludes taxes collected from customers. Revenue from these sales
is recognised based on the price specified in the contract, net of the estimated volume discounts.
Revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal will
not occur.

For incentives offered to customers/dealers, the Company makes estimates related to customer
performance and sales volume to determine the total amounts earned and to be recorded as
deductions. The estimate is made in such a manner, which ensures that it is highly probable that
a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. The actual
amounts may differ from these estimates and are accounted for prospectively. No element of
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED CENTURYPANELS
Regd. Office: P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

significant financing is deemed present as the sales are made with a credit term, which is
consistent with market practice.

In case of related party transactions where related party meets the definition of customer (i.e. a
party that has contracted with the Company to obtain goods or services that are an output of the
Company’s ordinary activity in exchange for consideration) and the transactions are within the
scope of the standard then the revenue is recognised based on the principles of Ind AS 115.

Export incentives and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the
Company will comply with the conditions and the incentive will be received.

A contract asset is initially recognised for revenue earned from installation services because the
receipt of consideration is conditional on successful completion of the installation. Upon
completion of the installation and acceptance by the customer, the amount recognised as contract
assets is reclassified to trade receivables.

Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on
impairment of financial assets.

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the
passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting
policies of financial assets.

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier)
from a customer before the Company transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities
are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control
of the related goods or services to the customer).

Export benefits are accounted on recognitiocn of export sales. Revenue relating to insurance
claims and interest on delated or overdue payments from trade receivables is recognized when
no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collection exists.

b. Taxes

Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination of profit or loss for the period in
respect of current tax & deferred tax.

Current Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where
the Company operates and generates taxable income.
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Regd. Office: P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
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Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI| or directly in equity. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that
a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The company reflects the effect of
uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method or expected value
method, depending on which method predicts better resolution of the treatment

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax
assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount cf deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

c. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant
and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria
are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Expenditure directly attributable to expansion projects are capitalised. Administrative, general
overheads and other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the project
period which are not related to the project nor are incidental thereto, are charged to Statement of
Profit and Loss.



iy

A X
CENTURY PANELS LIMITED CENTURYPANELS
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Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided under Straight Line method at the
rates determined based on useful lives of the respective assets and residual values which is in
line with those indicated in Schedule |l of The Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful life of the Property Plant and Equipment is given below: -

AsEstCampany Useful life (in
years)
Factory Building 30
Non-factory Building 60
Plant & Equipment 8-15
Electrical Installation 10
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Office Equipment and Vehicles 5-8
Computers 3

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Assets in the course of construction for production or/and supply of goods or services or
administrative purposes, or for purposes not yet determined, which are not ready for intended
use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as Capital work-in-progress and are carried
at cost, less any recognised impairment loss, if any.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised. The residual values, useful lives and
methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management
estimate, depreciates certain items of building, plant and equipment and furniture and fixtures
over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic
and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

d. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
accumulated loss, if any. The Company has intangible assets with finite useful lives.
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Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life
are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or
the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying
value of another asset.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control)
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss.
when the asset is derecognised.

e. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost includes interest expense as per effective interest rate (EIR) and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly relating to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
capital project under construction are capitalised and added to the project cost during construction
until such time that the assets are substantially ready for their intended use i.e. when they are
capable of commercial production. Borrowing costs relating to the construction phase of a service
concession arrangement is capitalised as part of the cost of the intangible asset. Where funds
are borrowed specifically to finance a qualifying capital project, the amount capitalised represents
the actual borrowing costs incurred. Where surplus funds are available out of money borrowed
specifically to finance a qualifying capital project, the income generated from such short-term
investments is deducted from the total capitalized borrowing cost. If any specific borrowing
remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing
then becomes part of general borrowing. Where the funds used to finance a project form part of
general borrowings, the amount capitalised is calculated using a weighted average of rates
applicable to relevant general borrowings of the Company during the year.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which
they are incurred.

EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the
expected life of the financial liability or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the amortised cost
of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the
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expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options).

f. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing
each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for as follows:

(i) Raw materials, Stores and Spares: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
However, material and other items held for use in production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at
or above cost. Cost is determined on moving average basis.

(i) Finished goods and work in progress: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on the normal operating capacity. Cost is determined cn weighted average
basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

g. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. Non-Financial Assets that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting
period.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised
in the statement of profit and Ioss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation
surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount
of any previous revaluation surplus

The Company assesses whether climate risks, including physical risks and transition risks could
have a significant impact. If so, these risks are included in the cash-flow forecasts in assessing
value-in-use amounts.

h. Retirement and other Employee Benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligaticns are measured on an undiscounted basis and are

expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive
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obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount
of obligation can be estimated reliably.

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the
Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure when an
employee renders the related service.

Gratuity liability, being a defined benefit obligation, is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation made at the end of each financial year by a qualified actuary using projected unit credit
method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an
expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:

e Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
* Net interest expense or income

The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months
as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method
at the end of each financial year. The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the
settlement for the period beyond 12 months and accordingly entire leave liability is shown as
current liability. :

i. Financial instruments
Financial Assets
Initial recognition and derecognition
All financial assets are recognised on trade date when the purchase of a financial asset is under
a contract whose term requires delivery of the financial asset within the timeframe established by

the market concerned. Financial assets are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs,
except for those financial assets which are classified at initial recognition, and subseqguently
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measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCl), and fair value
through profit or loss.

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

Classification of financial assets

Financial assets are classified as ‘equity instrument’ if it is a non-derivative and meets the
definition of ‘equity’ for the issuer (under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation). All other
non-derivative financial assets are 'debt instruments’.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through
OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’
on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is
performed at an instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified
and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

(i) Subsequent Measurement
(a)Debt Instruments at Amortised Cost

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. This category generally applies to trade receivables, cash and bank balances,
loans and other financial assets of the company.

(b)Equity Investments in subsidiaries

Equity investments in Subsidiaries are carried at Cost, in accordance with option available in Ind
AS 27 “Separate Financial Statements”. Investment carried at cost are subject to impairment test
as per Ind AS 36 when indication of potential impairment exists.

Impairment of Financial Assets-

Impairment Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be
measured through a loss allowance.

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an
approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash
flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Company applies a simplified approach in
calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has
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established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic envirenment.

A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the
contractual cash flows.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and derecognition

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial liabilities (other than financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial liability. They are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled, or have expired.

For disclosure related to Fair value measurement of financial instruments Refer Note No. 38.
For buyers credit, the Company derecognises its criginal liability toward the supplier and
recognise a new liability toward the bank which is classified as bank borrowing, depending on
factors such as whether the Company (i) has obligation toward bank, (ii) is getting extended credit
period such that obligation is no longer part of its working capital cycle, (iii) is paying interest
directly or indirectly, (iv) has provided guarantee or security, and/ or (v) is recognized as borrower
in the bank books.

In cases, where the Company has derecognised its original liability toward the supplier and
recognise a new liability toward the bank, the Company has assessed that the bank is acting as
its agent in making payment to the supplier. Accordingly, the Company presents operating cash
outflow and financing cash inflow, when bank made payment to the supplier. The payment made
by the Company to the bank toward interest, if any, as well as on settlement is presented as
financing cash outflow.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make
a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at
the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS
109 and the amount recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115.
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Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

j. Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, quoted investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on recurring
basis the company determines whenever transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by reassessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair
values. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. The management has overall
responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements and it regularly reviews
significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as
broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the valuation team
assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these
valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which
the valuations should be classified. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in the
financial statement is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in Inventories or value in use in Impairment of Assets:

The estimated fair value of the Company's financial instruments is based on market prices and
valuation techniques. Valuations are made with the objective to include relevant factors that
market participants would consider in setting a price, and to apply accepted economic and
financial methodologies for the pricing of financial instruments. References for less active markets
are carefully reviewed to establish relevant and comparable data.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in
forced or liguidation sale



oty

LX)
CENTURY PANELS LIMITED CENTURYPANELS
Regd. Office: P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

k. Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, and have original
maturities of less than 3 months from the date of such deposits, to be cash equivalents. Cash
and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and
usage

I. Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

m. Equity share capital

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

n. Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share ("EPS") data for its equity shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

0. Operating Segment

The Company’s operating business segments are organized and managed separately according
to the nature of products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic
business unit that offers different products and serves different markets. All operating segments
operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM)
(Managing Director & CEQO) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments
and assess their performance. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in
which major operating divisions of the Company operate.
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p. Provisions (other than employee benefits)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted at a
current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

The amortisation or “unwinding” of the discount applied in establishing the provision is charged
to the income statement in each accounting period. The amortisation of the discount is shown
within finance costs in profit or loss.

g. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal
operating cycle.

- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

- it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

- it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty,
result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only.
r. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. The material
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accounting policies adopted in preparation of standalone financial statements has been disclosed
as below. All accounting policies has been consistently applied to all the period presented in the
standalone financial statements unless otherwise stated. Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

s. Events after the reporting date

If the Company receives information after the reporting period, but prior to the date of approved
for issue, about conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, it will assess whether
the information affects the amounts that it recognises in its consolidated financial statements. The
Company will adjust the amounts recognised in its financial statements to reflect any adjusting
events after the reporting period and update the disclosures that relate to those conditions in light
of the new information. For non-adjusting events after the reporting period, the Company will not
change the amounts recognised in its consolidated financial statements but will disclose the
nature of the non-adjusting event and an estimate of its financial effect, or a statement that such
an estimate cannot be made, if applicable.

t. Climate related matters

The Company considers climate-related matters in estimates and assumptions, where
appropriate. This assessment includes a wide range of possible impacts on the Company due to
both physical and transition risks. Even though the Company believes its business model and
products will still be viable after the transition to a low-carbon economy, climate-related matters
increase the uncertainty in estimates and assumptions underpinning several items in the financial
statements. Even though climate-related risks might not currently have a significant impact on
measurement, the Company is closely monitoring relevant changes and developments, such as
new climate-related legislation. The items and considerations that can be impacted by climate-
related matters are:

° Useful life of property, plant and equipment.
° Impairment of non-financial assets.

° Fair value measurement.

° Decommissioning liability.

u. Risk of tariff imposition

The management has evaluated the likely impact of prevailing uncertainties relating to imposition
or enhancement of reciprocal tariffs and believes that there are no material impacts on the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025. However, the
management will continue to monitor the situation from the perspective of potential impact on the
operations of the Company.
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2.4 Use of Estimates and Management Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires management of the Company to make estimates and judgements
that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities as at
the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods
presented. Estimates and underlying assumpticns are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised, and
future periods are affected.

The Company uses the following critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions in
preparation of its financial statements:

a. Defined Benefit Plans: The cost of the employment benefits such as gratuity and leave
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities, involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting
date.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note No. 30.

b. Useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets: Management reviews its estimate of the
useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected
utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic
obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software, customer relationships, IT
equipment and other plant and equipment (Refer Note No.3).

c. Significant judgments when applying Ind AS 115: Revenue is recognised upon transfer of
control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. The
application of revenue recognition accounting standards is complex and involves a number of
key judgements and estimates. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is
the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as
specified in the contract with the customer/dealer. The Company makes estimates related to
customer performance and sales volume to determine the total amounts earned and incentive to
be recorded as deductions (Refer Note No. 22 and 38).

d. Recognition of current tax and deferred tax: The Company uses judgements based on the
relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances, and disallowances which
is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. Deferred income tax expense is
calculated based on the differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their respective tax basis that are considered temporary in
nature. Valuation of deferred tax assets is dependent on management's assessment of future
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2.4

recoverability of the deferred benefit. Expected recoverability may result from expected taxable
income in the future, planned transactions or planned tax optimizing measures. Economic
conditions may change and lead to a different conclusion regarding recoverability (Refer Note
No. 6 and 20).

Recent Pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.
For the year ended March 31, 2025, the two amendments below are not yet notified: -

Amendments to Ind AS 7 and Ind AS 107 - Supplier Finance Arrangements- The MCA issued
amendments to Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures clarify the characteristics of supplier finance arrangements and require additional
disclosure of such arrangements. The disclosure requirements in the amendments are intended
to assist users of financial statements in understanding the effects of supplier finance
arrangements on an entity’s liabilities, cash flows and exposure to liquidity risk.

Amendments to Ind AS 1 - Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current- The MCA
issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of Ind AS 1 to specify the requirements for classifying
liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments clarify:

» What is meant by a right to defer settlement

> That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period

> That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral
right

> That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument

would the terms of a liability not impact its classification

In addition, a requirement has been introduced to require disclosure when a liability arising from
a loan agreement is classified as non-current and the -entity’s right to defer settlement is
contingent on compliance with future covenants within twelve months. The amendments had no
impact on the classification of Company’s liabilities.
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Pre-operative Expenses Pending allocation included in Capital Work-in-Progress :

Expenditure incurred during the Year

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Raw Materials Consumed - 3.87
Employee Benefits Expenses 30.74 1,222.97
Rent and Hire Charges - 383.12
Power & Fuel 12.61 578.15
Insurance - 7.79
Depreciation on PPE - 535.03
Borrowing Costs 394.24 3,298.12
Consumption of Stores & Spares - 966.10
Repairs & Maintenance - 153.48
Professional Fees 2.40 558.80
Trial Run Expenses - 276.08
Other Expenses (Net of Income) 36.66 232.87
476.65 8,216.48
Add : Pre-operative Expenses incurred upto previous year 233.77 2,163.19
Less : Capitalized / Charged during the year 282.38 10,145.90
Pre-Operative Expenses as on 31st March 428.04 233.77

Ageing of Capital Work in Progress (CWIP):

As at 31st March 2025 Zin Lacs
Amount in CWIP for a period of
CWIP L Total
ess than 1 Y s SN More than 3
year years
Projects in progress” 7,194.19 §59.27 239.23 5.80 8,399.59

* Includes % 7,499.00 lacs incurred during the current year on expansion project due for completion by March 2026 and project inventory of ¥

865.49 lacs.
As at 31st March 2024 ZinlLacs
Amount in CWIP for a period of
T
CWIP Less than 1 1.2 years 2.3 Years More than 3 otal
year years
Projects in progress* 3,584.46 239.23 6.90 3,830.59

* Includes project inventory of ¥ 2,511.20 lacs.
Notes :

a) Interest rate of 7.4% was used to determine the amount of specific borrowing costs eligible for capitalization amounting to ¥ 394.24 lacs
(March 31, 2024: ¥ 3,298.12 lacs ) in respect of qualifying asset for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

b) There is no project which are temporarilily suspended or whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan

as on the reporting date.

3C : Intangible Assets Zin Lacs
Computer
Software
Cost
At 1st April 2023 -
Addition 5.87
Written off/ Disposed -
At 31st March 2024 5.87
Addition =
Written off/ Disposed -
At 31st March 2025 5.87
Amortisation
At 1st April 2023 &
Charge for the Year 3.34
Written off/ Disposed -
At 31st March 2024 3.34
Charge for the Year 1.92
Wiritten off/ Disposed -
At 31st March 2025 5.26
Net Block
At 31st March 2024 2.53
At 31st March 2025 0.61

Notes :

a) Company has not revalued its Intangible assets during the year ended 31st March, 2025 and also during the previous year ended 31st
b) Company is not having any intangible assets under development during the current year ended 31st March, 2025.
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4. Investment in Subsidiaries
Face Valie No. of Shares as| No. of Shares as As at As at
ieF sl at 31st March at 31st March 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
2025 2024 Zin Lacs % in Lacs
Non-Current Investments
Ungquoted Equity Instruments
Investments In Subsidiaries (at cost)
Century Adhesives & Chemicals Limited INR 10 each 50,000 50,000 5.00 5.00
Century Panels B.V. EURO 1 each 50,000 B 4529 %
Total 1,00,000 50,000 50.29 5.00
Aggregate value of unguoted investments 50.29 5.00
5. Other Financial Assets (At Amortised Cost) % in Lacs
Non - Current Current
As at As at As at As at

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

Unsecured considered good

Bank Deposits with remaining maturity of less than 12 months*® - - 1,515.97 -
Interest accrued on Loans, Depusits elc - - 86.60 70.59
CentraliState Government Subsidies Receivable - = . 037
Sécur'ity Depdsilg ) 621.19 564.37 - -
Other Receivables - - 52.68 1.52
Total 621.19 564.37 1,655.25 72.48

*includes margin money deposits. For assets pledged against borrowings, Refer Note No. 14 & 15,

6. Income Tax and Deferred Tax Zin Lacs

As at As at

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

(i-] Total tax récognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
Current income tax charge

(i)

Tax expense reported in Other comprehensive loss

Deferred Tax Charge/ {C.redit)

(iit) reported in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Accounting profit/ {loss) before income tax
At India’s statutory income tax rate
Estimated Income tax expenses

Disallowable expenses

(iv) Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

tax purposes on payment basis
assets (net) over carrying value for Income Tax purpcses

Impact of Loss in Current Year**

Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liabilities)

Tax on net loss/{gain) on remeasurement of defined benefit plan

Tax expenses/(credit) in respect of deferred tax for earlier years™

Deferred tax (Attributable to origination and reversal of temporary differences)
Income Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Total tax expense reported in the statement of proﬁf and loss

Impact of expenditure charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the current year but allowed for

Excess of beok carrying value of Property, Pla;ﬂ & E_qu\pmem, Intangible assets & Right of use

Reconciliation of estimated Income tax expenses at Indian Statutory Income tax rate to Income tax expenses

(2,284.00)

(2,284,00) =
(1.94) 2
(1.84) 3

(12.329.88) (494.53)
17.16% 17.16%

(2.115.81) (84.86)

8.91 4.83
(177.10) 80.03

(2,284.00) 3
39.54 483

(2,011.33) (891.94)

4,257.73 887.11
2,285.94 .

*Credit recognised to the extent of tax charge for the year.

**During the previous year, deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation/ business loss has been recognised to the extent of deferred tax liabilities on taxable

temporary differences available.

During the current year, deferred tax on entire unabsorbed depreciation/ business loss have been recognised based on the reasonable evidence of future taxable profits,

Business Loss and Unabsorbed depreciation has been recognised as deferred tax asset as on 31 March, 2025 with following expiry:-

Particulars Assesment Year Expiry Year L05‘5 Amount Tax Impact @
{AY) (AY) {Zin Lacs) 17.16%
Business Loss- pertaining to Financial Year 2023-24 2024-25 2032-33 6,244.24 1,071.51
Unabsorbed depreciation- pertaining to Financial Year 2024-25 2025-26 Indefinite 10,529.60 1,806.88
kBusmess Loss- pertaining to Financial Year 2024-25 2025-26 - 2033-34 8,038.21 - 1,379.34
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Movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities: ZinLacs
Tax T Tax T
As at incomel(expense} incume,‘:); T As at incomei(expense) ‘!ncome!ae); e As at
Particulars 1st April | during the period 3 (=xp B ) 3tst March | during the period i =i i J 31st March
- : during the period s ! during the period
2023 recognised in recognised in OCI 2024 recognised in profit rashidad T oot 2025
profit or loss 9 or loss g n
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liablities)
Impact of expenditure charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the current year but aliowed for tax purposes = 4.83 - 4.83 32.77 1.84 3954
on payment basis
Excess of book carrying value of Property. Piant &
Equipment, Intangible assets & Right of use assets (net) - {891.94) - (891.94) (1.119.39) - {2.011.33)
over carrying value for Income Tax purposas
Impact of Loss in Current Year™ - 887.11 a87.11 3.371062 . - 4.257.73
Deferred Tax Asset - - - - 2,284.00 1.94 2,285.94

The Company has reviewed its income tax treatments in order to determine whether they could have an impact on the financial statements and concluded that it has no
material impact on the Company’s financial statements. As a practice, where the interpretation of income tax law is not clear, management relies on the some or all of the
following factors to determine the probability of its acceptance by the tax authority:
= Strength of technical and judicial argument and clarity of the legislation;

- Past experience related to similar tax treatments in its own case;

- Legal and professional advice or case law related to other entities,
After analysing above factors for each of such uncertain tax treatments, where the Company expects that the probability to sustain its position on ultimate reselution of
such uncertain tax treatment is remote, the Company ensures that such uncertain tax positions are adequately provided for in the Company’s financial Statements

7. Other Assets Zin Lacs
Non - Current Current
As at As at As at As at
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Capital Advances Against Property, Plant & Equipment 914.10 1,007.02 - -
Advance to Vendors ) - = 479.23 11.01
Balance with Statutory/Government Authorities - - ?32378 5‘347-2‘66
Prepaid Expenses 573 26.44 50.92 .
Total 919.83 1,033.46 7,853.93 6,353.67
8. Inventories Fin Lacs
As at As at

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

(At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)

Raw Materials* 8,282.30 1,750.02
Workfir-w:i’.rcgress 762.48 51.73
Finished Goods*™ 7.200.19 £2.93
Stores & Spares Parts, etc 1.992.5;7 14.71
Total 18,237.54 1,879.39
Notes :
" *The above includes Stock-n-Transit

Raw Materials 623.87 -
Finished Geods 74,03 -

For ajsgiﬁp!edged against borrowings, Refer _N_o_}e_[it_:: ‘\5_ &_ “E

Note : Value of Inventory above is stated after written dewn to net realisable value of ¥ 311.01 lacs (31st March 2024: NIL). These written downs are recognised as an
expense during the respective year end and is included in cost of raw materials consumed and changes in inventories of finished goads, stock in trade and work in

progress.

9. Trade Receivables

Zin Lacs

Current

As at
31st March 2025

As at
31st March 2024

Trade Receivables

- Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 4,450.66 103.27
Gross Trade Receivables o ) 4,450.66 103.27
Less  Loss Allowance on Trade Receivables - S -
Net Trade Receivables 4,450,66 103,27
- Receivables from related parties (Refer Note No. 35) B i 249.84 3
- Others - ) 4200.82 103.27
Total 4,450.65 103.27

Notes :

(a) For assets pledged against borrowings, Refer Note No. 15 & 186.

(b) Trade receivatles are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0-45 days.
(c) No debts are due from Directors or other officers of the Company.
(

d) There is no disputed trade receivable as on March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.
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ZinLacs
Outstanding as on 31st March 2025
Particulars Not Due Ypto b Simenths;-4 1-2 years | 2-3 years More:tian Total
#Months year 3 years
Undisputed
Considered good 3.359.01 984.24 105.80 1.61 - - 4,450.66
Which have_si_gniﬁcant increase in Credit Risk % a - - - - -
Credlt Impaired & A H ) = z 3
Gross Trade Receivables 3,359.01 984.24] 105.80 1.61 - 2 4,450.66
Z in Lacs
Outstanding as on 31st March 2024
Ragticylars Not Due PRt 6 L 1-2 years | 2-3 years Moretiians Total
Months 1year years
Undisputed B
Considered good a ' _103,27 = = iz 5 103.27
Which have significant increase in Credit Risk - - - = - - .
Credit Impaired - - - - - -
Gross Trade Receivables = 103.27 = = = % 103.27
Note : There is no disputed trade receivable as on March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024
10. Cash and Bank Balances Zin Lacs
As at As at
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 0.44 0.31
Balances with Banks
~On Current accounts 2.24 2.25
Cheques/Drafts on hand 0.52
On Overdraft account 19.50 -
Total 22,70 2.56
Note: There is no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the reporiing peried and prior periods.
{ii) Bank Balances other than above
Bank Depesits with Original Maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months® 754.82 2,121.70
Total 754.82 2,121.70
*includes margin money deposits. For assets pledged against barrowings. Refer Note No. 14 & 15.
11, Loans and Advances {Unsecured) (at amortised cost) ZinLacs
Non - Current Current
As at As at As at As at
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Loans :
To a_S-ubsid-!ary éurﬁpany - - 1,142.57 577.77
Total - & 1,142.57 577.77

Note : Loans are given for business purpose. Refer Note No. 34, Note No. 35 and Note No. 43(x) for terms of loans.
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12. Equity Share Capital Zin Lacs
As at As at
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Authorised o )
15,00,00,000 (15,00,00,000 as at 31st March 2024) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total 15,000.00 15,000.00
Issued
Issued equity shares of ¥ 10/- each
14,50,00,000 (14,50.00,000 as at 31st March 2024) Equity Shares of % 10/- each 14,500.00 14,500.00
Total 14,500,00 14,500,00
Subscribed and Paid up o
14,50,00,000 (1450,00,000 as at 31st March, 2024) Equity Shares of # 10/- each 14,500.00 14,500.00
Total 14,500.00 14,500.00
a) There is no change in number of shares in current year and previous year.
b) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reperting period
; As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Equity Shares - ~
No. of Shares Zin Lacs No. of Shares Zin Lacs
At the beginning of the year 14,50,00,000 14,500.00 14,50,00,000 14,500.00
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 14,50,00,000 14,500.00 14,50,00,000 14,500.00
-;:] _ Details of Shares held by promoters:
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
FrometerName No. of Shares | % holding Ehaidn No. of Shares % holding
during the year
Century Plyboards (India) Ltd. 14,49,99.994 100% - | 1449,95,994 100%
Nominees of Century plyboards (India) Lid. 6 - - [5] w
Total 14,50,00,000 100% 0.00% 14,50,00,000 100%
d) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
Name of Shareholder As at 31st March 2025. As at 31st March 2024 .
No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding
Century Plyboards {India) Ltd.
(Century Panels Limited is a wholly cwned subsidiary of the 14,50,00,000 100% 14,50,00.000 100%
above mentioned company)
Total 14,50,00,000 100.00% 14,50,00,000 100.00%
As per records of the Company, including its register of members as at 31st March 2025, the above shareholding represents legal ownerships of shares.
e) Terms/Rights attached to the Equity Shares
TherComrr'lany has only one class of equity shares having par value of Z 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share
The Company has not proposed or declared any dividend for the current and previous years. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the helders of equity
shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of equity shares held by the sharenolders,
f) There are NIL (Fi;evicus year NPL) shares reserved for issue under option and contracts/commitment for the sale of shares/disinvestment.
g) Since the Company was incorporated on 15th day of February 2020, {ill date
i. No shares were issued for consideration other than cash
ii. No bonus shares were issued
"iii. No shares were bought back B
h) There are NIL (Previous year ;JIL') sgég?w;ia;}&w’\gaﬁlé |n|797£:1 7§[efg[ehc; S’haras}
i) " There are NIL \‘I;‘reviaus year NIL iding calls unpaid by Directors and Officers as on the balance sheet date.

No shares were forfieted during the year or during the previous yeér.

13. Other Equity _

Zin Lacs

As at 31st March | As at 31st March

2025 2024

~_ Retained Eamnings o -
Balance at the beginning of the year (544.81) (50.28)

- ltem of the Other Comprehensive Income recognised in retained earnings (net of tax) 77(757139) e
Add: Prpff\rl{(iLgisV). 19 l_j-g y;eﬁér: Achl el ...7. e L LIS AL RS AR R = = FEBAS o) (464.53)
Balance at the end of the year (10,600,08) (544.81)
Total (10,600.08) (544.81)

Retained Earnings: Amount of retained eamings represents accumulated profit and losses of the Company as on repaorting date. Such profits and losses are after

adjustment for remeasurement gain loss on defined benefit plan.
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14. Non-Current Borrowings (At Amortised Cost) Zin Lacs
Non-Current Portion Current Maturities
As at As at As at As at

31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Term Loans (Secured)
Indian Rupee Loan from Banks (Refer Note Below) 27,458.43 14,602.00 3,732.50 288.00

27,458,43 14,602,00 3,732.50 298.00

Amount disclosed under the head " Short term Borrowings”
Refer Note No. 15)
Total 27,458.43 14,602.00 - -
Notes :
The Company has availed a Rupee Term Loan of 31,190.93 lakhs from HOFC Bank Limited and Punjab National Bank {(PNB). The loan from HDFC Bank carries
interest at 8.11% p.a., while the loan from PNB carries interest at 7.75% p.a.
The loan from HDFC Bank is repayable in 26 equal quarterly instalments, commencing frem December 2024 and ending in March 2031. The loan from PNB is repayable
in 28 quarterly instalments starting from the quarter ending December 2025.
The loans are secured by a first charge on the Company's tangible movable assets and immovable properties located in YSR District and Kadapa District of Andhra
Pradesh. In addition, for the loan from PNB, a second charge has been created on the entire current assets of the Company {both present and future) on a pari passu
pasis. The term loan from HDFC Bank is also backed by a corperate guarantee from the holding company, Century Plyboards {India) Limited.

(3,732.50) (298.00)

15. Short Term Borrowings (At Amortised Cost) ¥ in Lacs

As at As at
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Loans repayable on demand

Cash Credit from banks {Secured) 1,802.18 269.23
Short Term Loan (WCDL ) 12,185.00 -
CrediCard o . il :
Others

~Froma Holding Company (Unsecured) 42.668.40 39,458.20

Other Loans

Buyers Credit from banks (Secured)

- For Capital Expehq\'ture 21,754.88 15,905.46
Current Maturities of Indian Rupee Term Loan {Refer Note No. 14) 3,732.50 298.00
FCNRB Demand Loan ( Secured ) =
Short Term Loan from SBI { Secured ) -
Commercial Paper (Unsecured) -
Packing Credit {Secured) i
Current maturities on Vehicle Loan Obligations (Refer Note 14} -
Total 82,244.08 55,930.89

Includes certain Cash Credits which are secured against Fixed Deposits with Banks. These are repayable on demand and carries interest @ 6.05% to 8.50%

2] (31st March 2024 - 6.05% to 8.50%) p.a,

Woerking Capital Demand Loan (WCDL) is secured by way of first pari passu charge over current assets of the company, present and future and second pari
b} passu charge on movable fixed assets {both present and future). WCDL is repayable within a period of 30-90 days and carries interest @ 7.55% p.a. to 8.60%

pa

Buyer's Credit for Capex from banks amounting to ¥ 21, 754.88 lacs (31st March 2024 : ¥ 15,905.46 lacs) are secured by way of first pari passu charge on all

c} upcoming assets of Medium Density Fibre Plant of the unit located at Badvel, Anchra Pradesh, These Buyers' credit are eligible for rollover for 3 years as per RBI
Guidelines. Buyers credit carries interest @ SOFR plus 0.75% to 0.90% (31st March 2024 : SOFR plus 0.75% to 0.80%) p.a.

d) Loanfrom Subsié\ary Com-pa“ny \-s repayai-:vle.oﬁ demand and carries interest @ 7.50% p.a. {31st March é0é4 :7.50% pa).

Borrowings secured against current assets -The Company has filed quarterly retumns/revised returns with the banks in lieu of the sanctioned working capital
e) facilities, which are in agreement with the books of account for the year ended 31st March 2025. However, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets for the year ended 31st March 2024.

f) Reconciliation between openih_g and closing balances of liabilities arising from financihg activities

Zin Lacs

Liabilities from financing activities

Particulars Non-Current Current
Borrowings Borrowings*
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 - 13,107.36
Interest acerued but not due as at 1st Abr]l 2023 i ) ) o : = 7 120.96
Cash Flow (Net) o ) ' '  14502.00 43,263.42
Non-Cash changes

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - (439.88)
Finance Cost 407.29 3,100.82
Interest & Other Borrowing Cost Paid {306.14) (1,135.64)
Interest accrued but not due as at 31st March 2024 {101.15) (2,086.15)
Balance as at 31st March 2024 14,602.00 55,930.89
Interest accrued but not due as at 1st April 2024 101.15 2,086.15
Cash Flow (Net) 12,856.43 26,313.19
Finance Cost 1,262.57 5,167.87
Interest & Other Borrowing Cost Paid {1,005.05) {3,823.86)
Interest accrued but not due as at 31st March 2025 (358.67) (3,430.16)
Balance as at 31st March 2025 27,458.43 82,244,089

‘Includes Current Matunlies of Long-Term Bomrowings
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16. Other financial liabilities (At Amortised cost)
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Zin Lacs

As at

As at

31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 3,788.82 2,187.30

Capital Creditors 1,960.38 8,425.49

Employee related liapilities 190.58 156.48

Other Finandial liabilities 59.85 =

Total 5,999.64 10,769.27

17. Other Current Liabilities Zin Lacs
As at As at

31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Statutory Dues Payable 510.99 278.20

Total 510.99 279.20

18. Trade Payables (At Amortised Cost) Zin Lacs
As at As at

31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Trade payables

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 27(739_:'374 =
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 5,408.65 -
Total 5,677.99 -
Notes :
(a) Trade payables and acceptances are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30 day terms.
{b) Trade payables from related parties have been described in Note No. 35.
Tinlacs
(a) Qutstanding as on 31st March 2025 from due date of payment
Particulars More Than 3
Unbilled Due| NotDue | Upto1year 1-2years 2-3years - Total
Undisputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 887 22355 3692 - 269.34
Undisputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enferprises 312088 150843 77054 E 5,408.65
Disputed dues of micro enterpnses and smal enterprises
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro erterprases and small enterprises E e =
Total 313856 173198 807.46, - | - 5,677.99

(b) Based on the information/ documents available with the Company , information as per the requirements of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006

¥in Lacs

Particulars

As at

As at

31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024

(iii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2008.

section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

(i) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year.

(if) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year.

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006.

(vi) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under

269.34

The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.
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19. Provisions % in Lacs
Non-Current Current
As at As at As at As at

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity (Refer Note No. 30) 22.48 14.85 * 2
Leave Encashment - - 30.31 13.27
Total 22,48 14.85 30.31 13.27
20, Tax Assets (Net) ¥in Lacs
Non-Current Current
As at As at As at As at

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

Advance Tax and TDS/ TCS receivable* [net of provision for tax- NIL (March 31. 2024

NILY] - — 32.05 20.37
Total - - 32.05 20.37
~Tax assets represent inceme tax receivable from Indian tax authorities by the Company.
21. Contract Liabilities Zin Lacs
Non-Current Current
As at As at As at As at

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

Balance at the beginning of the year

111.31

Amount received during the year against which revenue has not been recegnised - - -
Revenue recognised during the year from contract liabilities at the beginning of the

year = - % -
Balance at the end of the year - - 111,31 -
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22. Revenue from Operations
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CENTURYPANELS

Zin Lacs

For the year
ended
31st March 2025

For the year
ended
31st March 2024

Revenue from Operations

Sale of Products 39,252,885 120.32
Other Operating revenue
Scrap Sales 18.45 3.05
Export Incentives 58.04 0.27
Total 39,329,35 123,64
Reconciliation of Revenue from sale of products with the contracted price
1. Nature of goods and services
The following is a description of principal activities — separated by reportable segments — from which the Company generates its revenue.
The Company is engaged in the manufacturing of Laminates, Medium Density Fiber Boards (MDF), PVC Beard and Doors etc.
Fin Lacs
For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Contracted Price 72,850.40 159.61
Less: Trade discounts, volume rebates, etc 33,597.54 39.29
Sale of products 39,252.86 120.32
1. Refer note 38 for disaggregated revenue information
2. Other Information
a) The Company satisfies its performance cbligation on shipment/delivery as per terms of contract.
b) The contract does not have any financing compenent.
c) For movement in contract liabilities balance. Refer Note No. 21.
23. Other Income Zin Lacs

For the year

For the year

ended ended
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Interest Income on loan given to Subsidiary 57.58 -
Interest Income from financial assets 169.03 -
Insurance and Other Claims 47.33 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuations (net} = 439.89
Total 273.94 439.89
24. Cost of Materials Consumed Zin Lacs
For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Inventories at the beginning of the year 1,750.02 -
Add - Purchases - 37.078.06 1.947.74
38,828.08 1,947.74
Less : Inventories at the end of the year 8,282.30 1 75002
Cost of Materials Consumed 30,545.78 197,72
25. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress #in Lacs
For the year For the year
ended ended

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Finished Goods 62.93 -

_Work-in-Progress a 5173 -

i ) ) 114.66 -

Inventories at the eﬁci-;:-f_t_hé-yea; 3

Finished Goods - 7,200.19 62.93
Work-in-Progress - 76248 51.73
7,962.67 114.66
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress (7,848.01) (114.66)
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26. Employee Benefits Expense Fin Lacs
For the year For the year
ended ended

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, Wages, Bonus etc 5,083.57 183.22
Cantribution to Provident, Gratuity and other Funds 147.07 18.73
Employees Welfare Expenses 224.84 4.83
Total 5,455.48 207.78
27. Finance Cost Zin Lacs
For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Interest Expenses* 6,407.63 209.99
Other Borrowing cost 22.81 0.05
Total 6,430.44 210.05
*For interest paid to related party as disclosed in Note No. 35,
28, Depreciation and Amortisation Expense Tin Lacs
For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
De__prec]_a_ligl_'_l_on T@mgible Assets (Refer Note No. 3A) 4,04_3_._9? 743.84
Amortisation of Intangible Assets (Refer Note No. 3C) 1.92 3.34
- ) 4,045,889 747.18
Less : Transferred to Capital Work in Progress (Refer Note No. 3B) - 535.03
Total 4,045,89 212.15
29. Other Expenses Zin Lacs
For the year For the year
ended ended
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Stores & Spare parts consumed 1,088.12 111.87
Power and Fuel 5701.73 77.01
Water Charges 255.36 -
Insurance 113.87 -
Rent 12.01 -
Rates & Taxes 7232 1.49
Repairs & Maintenance
-Building 1.86 -
-Plant and Equipment 63.68 144
-Otners 268.73 057
Freight & Forwarding Expenses 3,119.82 2.48
Commission on Sales 228.55 7969
Advertisement. Publicity and Sales Promoticn 360.94 -
Communication Expenses 33.15 131
Payment to Auditors # 18.87 1015
_ Charity and Denations (Refer Note No. 41) 50.00 S
Foreign Exchange Flt ions (net) 556.47 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 5.45 -
Travelling Expenses - 102,12 0.54
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,270.53 58.47
Total 13,303.59 345,02
# Payment to Auditors o B o
~ As Auditor N
Statutery Audit Fees* i 1752 10,00
o ]r}-othgr capacity (for certificates and other services) a 1.05 0.15
Reimbursement of Expenses 0.20 -
Total 18.87 10.15
*includes Z 2 .62 lacs paid to erstwhile auditors,
Notes :

There are no CSR Obligations for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 and hence, no further reporting has been done.
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30. Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefit Plans

&
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CENTURYPANELS

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years
or more of service is entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of The
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The scheme is funded with an insurance company.

The Company also extends benefit of compensated absences to the employees, whereby they are
eligible to carry forward their entittement of earned leave for encashment upon
retirement/separation. This is an unfunded plan.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the
statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for

the post-retirement benefit plans.

a) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

. Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

(¥ in Lacs)
. 31st March 31st March
i 2025 2024
1. Current/ Past Service Cost 20.91 ' 4.82
2. Past service cost - plan introduction - 10.03
3. NetInterest expense 017 ot
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in P/L 21.08 14.85
3. Re-measurement - Due to Financial Assumptions 2.43 -
4. Re-measurement - Due to Experience Adjustments 8.36 -
5. Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) 0.54 -
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in OCI 11.33 -
Total Expense 32.41 14.85
Il. Net Asset/ (Liabilities) recognised in the Balance Sheet
(¥ in Lacs)
31st March 31st March
2025 2024
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 47.59 14.85
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets (25.14) -
3. Net Asset [ (Liabilities) (22.48) (14.85)
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lll. Change in Obligation during the Year
(¥ in Lacs)

31st March 2025 31st March 2024
14.85 =

i

. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the
beginning of the year

Current Service Cost/Plan amendments

Interest Cost 1.04 -
Past Service Cost- Plan Introduction = 10.03
Benefits Paid 5 -
Re-measurements - Due to Financial Assumptions 2.43 -
Re-measurements - Due to Experience Adjustments 8.36 -
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the 4759 14.85 |
end of the year

20.91 4.82

Ny AN

IV. Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year

(¥ in Lacs)
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Plan assets at the beginning of the year - | -
Interest Income 087 -
Contribution by employer

Actual Benefit Paid

2478 | -

Ol fa () =

Re-measurement - Return on Assets
(Excluding Interest Income)

| (0.54) |

6. Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets

25.11

V. The Major Categories of Plan Assets as a Percentage of the Fair Value of Total Plan

Assets

31st March 2025

31st March 2024

Investments with insurer

100%

VI. Actuarial Assumptions

31st March 2025 31st March 2024

1. Discount Rate

6.50% 7.00%

i
|
2. Expected rate of return on plan assets |

7.10% -

3. Mortality rate

Indian Assured Indian Assured Lives
Lives Mortality Mortality (2006-08)
(2006-08) (modified) (modified) Ult.

ult.
4. Salary increase 6.00% 6.00%
5. Withdrawal rates 7.00% 7:00%
i
Hay'/
il | i

AN

"Q_\‘Lﬂ\. o /

N *
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VIl. The estimate of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the
employment market.

VIIl. A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:

31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Assumptions Discount Rate Discount Rate
Sensitivity level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase | 1% decrease
Zin Lacs Z in Lacs Zinlacs | Zin Lacs
Impact on Gratuity (4.68) 5.50 (1.38) 1.61
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Assumptions ‘ Future Salary Future Salary
Sensitivity level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Zin Lacs Z in Lacs Zin Lacs Z in Lacs
Impact on Gratuity 573 (4.95) 1.61 (1.41)
; 31st March 2025 ‘ 31st March 2024
: Assumptions Withdrawal Rates Withdrawal Rates
| Sensitivity level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase | 1% decrease
Zin Lacs Zin Lacs Zin Lacs Zin Lacs
Impact on Gratuity (1.28) 1.29 (0.36) 0.36

Sensitivities due to mortality are not material and hence impact of change is not calculated.
The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method that extrapolates the
impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions

occurring at the end of the réporting period.

IX. Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

(2 in Lacs)
As on As on
31st March 31st March
2025 ! 2024
Year 1 0.55 | 0.24
Year 2 212 0.37
Year 3 1.36 0.97
Year 4 2.51 0.79
Year 5 5.76 1.36
Next 5 Years 23.28 8.12
(& 1)
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X. Contribution to Defined Benefit Plan

In 2025-26 the Company expects to contribute ¥ 39.42 Lacs (31st March 2024: Nil) to gratuity
fund.

Xl. The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is
10 years (31st March 2024: 9 years).

b) Defined Contribution Plan

The company’s contribution towards Provident Fund is debited to profit or loss and managed by
Central Government. Contribution to Provident and Other Funds includes ¥ 101.02 Lacs (2023-24 -
¥ 3.74 Lacs) paid towards Defined Contribution Plans.

31. Commitments and Contingencies

(i) Capital and Other Commitments

(T in Lacs)
As on As on
31st March 31st March
2025 2024
Commitment for Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment : 852.47 481.45
(Net of Advance) f
Letter of Credit issued by Banks 2,22 3,691.00
(if) Contingent Liabilities
(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars As on As on
31st March 31st March
2025 2024
Un-Redeemed Bank Guarantees 14.41 1,398.00

32. Capital Management

The Company’s objective to manage its capital is to ensure continuity of business while at the same
time provide reasonable returns to its various shareholders but keep asscciated cost under control. In
order to achieve this, requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and
business plans that take into account capital expenditure and strategic investments. Apart from
internal accrual, sourcing of capital is done through judicious combination of equity and borrowing,
both the short term and long term. Net debt (total borrowing including lease liability) to equity ratio is
used to monitor capital.

No changes were made to the objective, policies or process for managing capital during the year
ended 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024,



iy
¢
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Regd. Office: P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
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Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025
Particulars As on As on
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
| Net Debt Equity Ratio* 28.13 5.05

“Net Debt-Equity Ratio is a financial metric that shows the proportion of debt (i.e., long term
borrowings and shori-term borrowings) to shareholders' equity. It reflects the extent to which a
company finances its operations through debt relative to owned funds.

During the year ended 31st March, 2025, the Company has breached certain financial covenants
relating to its borrowing arrangements with HDFC Bank Limited. The specific covenants breached
include the following: “Total Debt to Annual Total Net Worth, Debt Service Coverage Ration and Debt/
EBITDA" as per the terms of the loan agreement dated 12th October, 2023.

As a result of the breach:
e The lender has waived the breach and have given a formal waiver letter dated 26th May, 2025
to the company.

As per the terms of the borrowing arrangement, such a breach may result in the lender having the
right to demand immediate repayment of the outstanding loan amount. However, no demand for
immediate repayment has been made by the lender as of the date of approval of financial statements.
The management has assessed the impact of the covenant breach on the classification of the
borrowing and has classified the loan as a non-current liability and the current maturities under
current liability accordingly. The breach does not impact the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern.

33. Derivative Instruments and Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

a) The particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposures as on the balance sheet date are as

follows:
(¥ in Lacs)
As on As on

Nt otleH CUITeNcY | 41st March 2025 | 31st March 2024

Buyer's Credit usD 3,893.64 4.207.98
EUR 15,657.81 11,697.50

CNY 2,203.42 -

Trade Receivables usD 401.40 -
EUR 291.25 -

Trade Payables (including Capital Creditors) CNY 257.16 758.20
EUR 270.88 3,150.78

usb 631.54 361.88
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34. DISCLLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

a) Details of investments made have been given as part of Note ‘4’ Investments in Subsidiaries.

b) Details of Loans and Guarantees are given below:

(¥ in Lacs)
B o Maximum Amount
Balance as on Outstanding at any
time during the Year*
Name of the Relationship Nature of 3st
Company Transactions S Mt March 2024-25 2023-24
2025*
2024
Century Subsidiary Loans
Adhesive & 1,229.16 648.36 1,229.16 648.36
Chemicals Ltd

*Including interest receivable on loan given

Note: Corporate Guarantees outstanding as on March 31, 2025: ¥ 60,000.00 Lacs (March 31, 2024: ¥
¥60,000.00 Lacs).

The above loans have been granted for business purpose.

c¢) During the year ended 31st March 2025, the Company has provided Loans to one subsidiary
amounting to ¥ 564.80 Lacs (March 31, 2024: ¥ 143.09 Lacs), which is repayable on demand.
Total amount outstanding on 31t March 2025 is ¥ 1,229.16 Lacs (March 31, 2024: ¥ 648.36 Lacs)
which represent 100% of the total Loans in the current year and previous year.

d) Interest rate charged on above loan is 7.50% p.a. (March 31, 2024: 7.50% p.a.).

e) Investment by the loanees in the shares of the Company: The loanees have not made any
inveéstments in the shares of the Company. -

35. Related Party Disclosure:

a) Name of the Related Parties and Related Party Relationship:

Holding Company Century Plyboards (India) Limited
Subsidiary Companies Century Adhesives & Chemicals Ltd. (Step down subsidiary)
Century Panels B.V. (Step down subsidiary w.e.f. 22.10.2024)
Key Management Personnel Sri Sanjay Agarwal (Director)
and Directors Sri Keshav Bhajanka (Whole Time Director)
Sri Rajesh Kumar Agarwal (Director)
Sri Ajay Baldawa (Director)
Smt. Nikita Bansal (Director)
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Sri Ratan Rajkhowa (Director w.e.f. 06.05.2024)
Sri Shripal Jain (Director w.e.f. 06.05.2024)

Sri Arun Kumar Julasaria (Chief Financial Officer)
Sri Sundeep Jhunjhunwala (Company Secretary)

Enterprises over which KMP
exercises Significant Influence

Century LED Limited
Century Infra Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

36. Fair values measurements

Financial instruments by category:

(T in Lacs)

Particulars

31st March 2025

FVTPL Amortised Total Carrying ExiF Valie
cost amount

Non-current financial assets o

(i) Other Financial Assets ) 621.19 621.19 621.19
Current financial assets

(i) Trade Receivables ) 4,450.66 4,450.66 4,450.66

(i) Cash and cash equivalents ) 22.70 22.70 2270

(iii) Bank balances other than above i 754.82 754.82 754.82

(iv) Loans and advances i 1,142 57 1.142.57 1,142.57

(v) Other current financial assets ) 1,655.25 1,665.28 1,655.25
Total Financial assets ) 8,647.19 8,647.19 8,647.19
Non-Current financial liabilities

() Borrowings ) 27,458.43 27,458.43 27,458.43
Current financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings ) 82,244.08 82,244.08 82,244.08

(i) Trade Payable ) 5,677.99 B167.7.88 5,677.99

(i) Other financial liabilities ) 5,099.64 5,999 64 5,999.64
Total Financial liabilities 1,21,380.14 1,21,380.14 1,21,380.14




4%

L X
CENTURY PANELS LIMITED CENTURYPANELS
Regd. Office: P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2025

(¥ in Lacs)
31st March 2024
Particulars : :
FVTPL Amortised | Total Carrying Fair Value
cost amount
Non-current financial assets
(i) Other Financial Assets | 564.37 564.37 564.37
Current financial assets
(i) Trade Receivables ) 103.27 103.27 10827
(i) Cash and cash equivalents ) 2.56 2.56 2.56
(iii) Bank balances other than above ) 2,121.70 2,121.70 2,121.70
(iv) Loans and advances ) 577.77 577.77 577.77
(v) Other current financial assets ) 72.48 72.48 72.48
Total Financial assets ) 3,442.15 3,442.15 3,442.15 |
Non-Current financial liabilities | -
(i) Borrowings 14,602.00 | 14,602.00 14,602.00
Current financial liabilities )
(i) Borrowings | ©5,930.89 55,930.89 55,930.89
(i) Trade Payable - - - -
(iii) Other financial liabilities - ‘ 10,769.27 | 10,769.27 10,769.27
i
Total Financial liabilities - L81,302.16 81,302.16 81,302.16 5

Notes:

1) The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the
financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does
not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would
eventually be received or settled.

2) Investment in subsidiaries are being carried at cost hence not reported.

3) There are no Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 category instruments and hence, no further disclosure
has been given.
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37. Financial Risk Management-Objectives and Policies

The Company's financial liabilities comprise long term borrowings, short term borrowings, capital
creditors, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
Company’s cperations. The Company’s financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents, investment in subsidiaries at cost and deposits.

The Company is exposed to market risk and credit risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

(i) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises risk of interest rate, currency risk and
other price risk, such as commodity price risk and equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by
market risk include FVTPL investments.

a. Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in
foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities. The Company has a
treasury department which monitors the foreign exchange fluctuations on the continuous basis and
advises the management of any material adverse effect on the Company.

Foreign Currency sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in foreign currency

exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the Company’s profit before tax
is due to changes in the fair value of assets and liabilities.

(¥Finlacs)
: ; Effect on Profit/ (Loss) before Tax
Change in Foreign
Currency c As on As on
urrency Rates
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
) 206.19 228.4
USD 5% ( ) ( 9)
-5% 206.19 228.49
5% (781.87) (742.41)
EUR
-5% 781.87 742 .41
5% (123.03) n (37.91)
e 5% 123.03| 37.91
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b. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company exposure to the risk of changes
in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long term and short-term borrowing with
floating interest rates. The Company constantly monitors the credit markets and rebalances its
financing strategies to achieve an optimal maturity profile and financing cost.

The Company’'s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which
expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

Currently the Company’'s borrowings are within acceptable risk levels, as determined by the
management, hence the Company has not taken any swaps tc hedge the interest rate risk.

Exposure to interest rate risks

The interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instruments at the end of
the reporting year are as follows:

(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars As at As df
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
' Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets - 3,413.35 2,699.47
Financial liabilities 54,853.40 39,458.20
Total 58,266.75 42 157.67

Variable rate instruments
Financial assets - -
Financial liabilities 54,849.11 31,074.69
Total 54,849.11 31,074.69

Cash flow sensitivity analysis

Fixed rate instruments that are carried at amortised cost are not subject to interest rate risk for the
purpose of sensitive analysis.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on
that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s
profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

(¥ in Lacs)
Increase/ Decrease in Effect on Profit before Tax
basis points _ (T in Lacs)
31st March 2025 +50 (214.81)
. -50 214.81
31st March 2024 : +50 | (352.66)
-50 352.66
Ao
Wy~
e [ K-
\\ e_p\\
W, w
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(ii) Credit Risks

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its
operating activities (primarily trade receivables).

The Company implements a credit risk management policy under which the Company only transacts
business with counterparties that have a certain level of credit worthiness based on internal
assessment of the parties, financial condition, historical experience, and other factors. The
Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer. The Company has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed
individually for creditworthiness.

Trade receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for all the
customers. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped Company into homogenous
Company and assessed for impairment collectively. The calculation is based on credit losses
historical data. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of
trade receivables disclosed in Note 9 as the Company does not hold collateral as security. The
Company has evaluated the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its
customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries.

Refer Note No. 9 for ageing of trade receivable as of 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024,

No significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting
period.

Credit risk also arises from transactions with financial institutions, and such transactions include
transactions of cash and cash equivalents, various deposits, and financial instruments such as
derivative contracts. The Company manages its exposure to this credit risk by only entering into
transactions with banks that have high ratings. The Company's treasury department authorizes,
manages, and oversees new transactions with parties with whom the Company has no previous
relationship.

Furthermore, the Company limits its exposure to credit risk of financial guarantees contracts by strictly
evaluating their necessity based on internal decision-making processes, such as the approval of the
board of directors.

@) /
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Credit risk exposure

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk.
The maximum exposure to credit risk as of 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024 are as follows:

(¥ in Lacs)
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

Non-current

| Other financial assets 62119 564.37

| Current

| Trade receivable (Net) 4,450.66 103.27

' Loans . 1,142.57 577.77

| Other financial assets 1,655.25 72.48
Total 7,869.67 1,317.89

No significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting
period.

There is no impairment losses recognised in respect of trade receivable balance outstanding as on
the reporting date.

(iii) Liquidity Risk

The Company's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral
requirements at all times. The Company relies on a mix of borrowings and excess operating cash
flows to meet its needs for funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short
to medium/ long term expansion needs. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity
requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs. Besides, it generally has
certain undrawn credit facilities which can be accessed as and when required; such credit facilities
are reviewed at regular intervals. Thus, no liguidity risk is perceived at present.

Availability of Liquidity is as follows:

(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Cash and Cash Equivalent 22.70 2.56
Availability under committed credit 37,050.00 30,100.00
facilities
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The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilittes based on

contractual undiscounted payments.
(¥ in Lacs)
] Less than 1-2 2-3 >5 Carryin

Particulars 1 Year Years Years v ears years AmcyungtJ
Year ended 31st March
2025
Short Term Borrowings 82,244 .08 - - - - | 82244.08
Non-Current Borrowings*® 4.836.33 | 5,212.50 | 10,425.00 | 6,984.60 | 27,458.43
Trade payables 5,677.99 - - - - 5,677.99
Other financial liabilities 5,999.64 - - - - 5,999.64
Year ended 31st March
2024
Short Term Borrowings 55,930.89 - - - - | 55,930.89
Non-Current Borrowings® -| 2,484.00 | 2,484.00 4.968.00 | 4666.00 | 14,602.00
Trade payables | - - - - - -
Other financial liabilities i 10,769.27 - - - -| 10,769.27

*Buyers credit for Capital Expenditure is eligible for roll over for upto 3 years as per RBI guidelines

and including estimated interest,

38. The Company Segment position as at 31st March 2025 are as below:

(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars Total MDF Laminate Particls
) - Board
Income
Revenue (Gross)
External Sales 39,329.35 29,742.66 5,601.83 3,984.86
(123.64) (22.00) (101.64) -
Total Revenue (Gross) 39,329.35 29,742.66 5,601.83 3,984.86
(123.64) (22.00) (101.64) -
Result
(6,104.51) | (3,773.56) (2,212.57) (118.38)
Regmentyesulls (-284.48) (15.10) (-299.87) (0.29)
Unallocated Income / (Expenses) 205.07
(Net of unallocated expenses) -
. (5,899.44)
Operating Profit (-284.48)
. 6,430.44
Finance Costs (210.05)
Tax Expense (2’283‘992
Net Profit (10,045.89)
- (-494.53) - B
s
O
od
LN
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Total Assets
1,20,064.21 | 91,958.85 23,782.64 4322.72
Segment Assets (95,564.67) | (74,384.88) | (20,262.74) (917.05)
Unallocated Corporate / Other 5,890.94
Assets =
ksl 1,25,955.15
(95,564.67)
Total Liabilities
o 8,563.90 4,261.59 3,438.21 864.10
Sogmept Leblites (15,268.54) | (15,186.88) (78.11) (3.55)
P 1,13,491.34
Unallocated/ Other Liabilities (66,340.94)
1,22,055.24
Tofal (81,609.48)
_ . 87,928.38 | 70,577.07 14,989.27 2,362.04
Celpital Exjperdiire (79,747.21) | (64,473.28) | (14,691.75) (582.18)
o 4,045.89 2,696.13 1,196.07 153.69
UEpreciatian (212.15) (15.02) (197.13) i
Geographical Segment
i) Revenue (Gross) 33,639.82
India (6.79)
Overseas 5,689.53
(116.85)
i) Carrying amount of Segment
Assets
India 1,25,262.50
(95,564.68)
Overseas 692.65

Note: Previous Year figures are in Bracket

Notes:

(a) Business Segments: The reporiable segments have been identified on the basis of the

products of the Company. Operating Segment disclosed are consistent with the information
provided to and reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). Accordingly, the
Company has identified following business segments:

MDF -
Laminate -
Particle Board -

Plain & Prelaminated Medium Density Fibre Boards.
High Pressure Laminate.

Poly Vinyl Chloride — Board and Board Frames

(b) The Company recognised revenue at point in time.

(c) Company’s Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) are located only in India. Hence separate

figures for same have not been furnished.

(d) During the year there is no revenue from a single customer which is more than 10% of

company's revenue,
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39. The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and

40.

post-employment benefits, received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been
published in the Gazette of India. Certain Sections of the Code came into effect on 3rd May
2023. However, the final rules/interpretation have not been issued. Based on preliminary
assessment, the Company believes the impact of the change will not be significant.

Earnings per Share (EPS)

In terms of Ind AS- 33 on “Earning Per Share” the calculation of EPS is given below: -

2024-25 2023-24

Loss as per the Statement of Profit & Loss (Z In Lacs) (10,045.89) (494.53)
Loss available for Equity Shareholders (% In Lacs) (10,045.89) (494.53)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during 14,50,00,000 | 14,50,00,000
the year

Nominal value of equity shares () 10 10
Basic and Diluted earnings per share (EPS) (%) N (6.93) (0.34)

41. During the year, the Company has made a donation to Chief Minister Relief Fund of # 50 lacs

42

(March 31, 2024: NIL) by cheque. The donation made of ¥ 50.00 lacs (March 31, 2024: NIL) is
within the limit specified under section 181 of the Companies Act 2013,

The Company has used multiple accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility except for SAP application where audit
trail could not be enabled for technical reasons at the transactional and database level
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the application. Further, for HONO
Payroll application, which is operated by third party software provider for maintaining its books
of accounts, audit trail is enabled and operated throughout the year for ail relevant transactions
recorded in the application based on the Service Organization Controls 2 (SOC-II) report
provided in respect of this application.

Furthermore, no instance of audit trail feature being tampered with was noted in respect of
accounting software(s) where the audit trail has been enabled.

Additionally, the audit trail of the previous year has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention to the extent it was enabled and recorded in the

respective year.
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43.

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Additional disclosures relating to the requirement of revised Schedule Ill.

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
Rules made thereunder,

Century Panels Limited has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

Century Panels Limited has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

There is no undisclosed income under the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the year ending 31st
March 2025 and 31st March 2024 which needs to be recorded in the books of account.

Century Panels Limited has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during
the current or previous year.

The borrowings obtained by the company from banks and financial institutions have been
applied for the purposes for which such loans were taken.

There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of
Companies beyond the statutory period.

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off during the year
ending 31st March 2025 and also for the year ending 31st March 2024.

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting
impact on current or previous financial year.

Utilisation of Borrowed Fund & Share Premium:

() The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or
entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(i) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entities, including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Company shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
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Beneficiaries, other than loans aggregating Rs. 426.68 lakhs taken during the year from Century
Plyboards (India) Limited, the holding company in the ordinary course of business and in keeping
with the applicable regulatory requirements for cnward funding to its certain subsidiaries towards
meeting their business requirements. Accordingly, no further disclosure, in this regard, is given.

(xi)

Ratio Analysis and its elements:

Current Period

Previous Peried

Ratio Numerator Denominator %V ariance Reason for variance
Ratio Ratio
Since activity was there
Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.36 0.17 117.32% but enly for a part of the
year i.e., March 2024,
Due to additional fund
requirement to meet the
new capex and to meet the
Debt-equity ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 28.13 5.05 456.55% additional working capital
requirement due to
increase in operational
activities.
Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit
after taxes + Non-cash operatin
CihBhasS ke e reciat?an a]ng sthiar Debt service = Interest & Since activity was there
Debt service coverage ratio P o P Lease Payments +Schedule 0.07 -0.34 -119.69% but only for a part of the
amaregtioneintorestreothey Principal R ents i e, March 2024
o i 5 incipal epa e, =
adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed P p2ym LS
assets efc. =
" " Net Profits after taxes — Preference|Average Shareholder's % 5
Return on equity ratio Cividend (if any) Equity -112.53% -3.48% 3131.66% Not applicable
Average inventory Since activity was there
Inventory turnover ratio Sales =(Opening + Closing 3.90 0.06 5995.63% but only for a part of the
balance)/ 2 yeari.e., March 2024
Net Credit Sales=Net credit sales
Trade receivables turnover consist of gross credit sales minus|Average trade debtors= Since activity was there
St & sales return Trade receivables|(Opening + Closing balance 17.24 AT 1379.62% but only for a part of the
- includes sundry debtors and bill's|)f 2 yeari.e., March 2024,
receivables.
Net Credit Purchases =Net credit ; I
Trade payables turnover purchases consist of gross credit Sice sclivity: Yamaier
& B - Average Trade Payables 8.95 N/A 0.00% but only for a part of the
ratio purchases minus purchase N
. year i.e., March 2024,
Wobrking Capital =Working
capital shall be calculated Since activity was there|
" . =Net sal hall be ted 8
Net capital turnover ratio Net Sdlas Na §a BRI caloulans as current assets minus -0.65 0.00 30059.92% but only for a part of the
as total sales minus sales returns. N
current yeari e, March 2024,
liabilities.
Net Sales =Net sales shall Since activity was there
Net profit ratio Net profit shall be after tax be calculated as total sales -25.59% -411.01% -93.77% but only for a parl of the
Y P
minus sales returns. year i.e,, March 2024,
Capital Empl =
Tazi ible Net \'\Z?‘fi Total Since activity was there
Return on capital employed |Earning before interest and taxes Debtg ¥ Deferred  Tak -5.19% -0.34% 1442.29% but only for a part of the
Liability year i.e., March 2024,
Since activity was there
Return on investment Earning before interest and taxes Average Total Assets -5.33% -0.60% 794 63% but only for a part of the
Y P

year i.e., March 2024,

(xii)

The Company has not prepared consolidated financial statements as required under Section 129(3) of

the Companies Act, 2013, read with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 110 — Consolidated Financial
Statements, since the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are consolidated by its ultimate
holding company, Century Plyboards (india) Limited. The ultimate holding company prepares consolidated
financial statements in compliance with Ind AS, and such financial statements are available for public use.
Accordingly, the Company has availed the exemption provided under Paragraph 4(a) of Ind AS 110.
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44. Subsequent event
There are no other material adjusting or non-adjusting subsequent events, except as already
disclosed.

45. Previous year’s figures have been rearranged and/or recomputed, wherever necessary.

46. The financial statements have been approved by the Board at its meeting held on 29th May 2025
and by the Board of Directors on the same date.
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